

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget-in**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1			hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/2	kuesejt	jgeller	jfrantze	_____	lrb_docadmin		State

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typist</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	02/1/99	02/1/99	02/1/99	_____	02/1/99		
/3	kuesejt 02/1/99	ygeller 02/1/99	hhagen 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/4	kuesejt 02/2/99	ygeller 02/2/99	jfrantze 02/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/2/99		State
/5	kuesejt 02/10/99	ygeller 02/10/99	hhagen 02/10/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/10/99		State
/6	kuesejt 02/11/99	ygeller 02/11/99	lpaasch 02/11/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/11/99		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget-in 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1			hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/2	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	jfrantze 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/3	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	hhagen 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/4	kuesejt 02/2/99	jgeller 02/2/99	jfrantze 02/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/2/99		State

10 2/11 JG

2-11 LP

*2-11 LP
hnh*

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typist</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/5	kuesejt 02/10/99	kgeller 02/10/99	hhagen 02/10/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/10/99		

16 kuesejt
FE Sent For: 2/11

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1			hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/2	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	jfrantze 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/3	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	hhagen 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/4	kuesejt 02/2/99	jgeller 02/2/99	jfrantze 02/2/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/2/99		

15 kuesejt 2/10
15 2/10 jg 2/10
Caucutt 2/10

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1			hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/2	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	jfrantze 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/3	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	hhagen 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		

14 kuesejt 4 3/2 jlg J 2/2 J 2/2
 FE Sent For: 2/2
 <END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1			hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		State
/2	kuesejt 02/1/99	jgeller 02/1/99	jfrantze 02/1/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		
	13 kuesejt 2/1	13 jg	4/2/1	4/1/99			

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	kuesejt 01/31/99	jgeller 01/31/99		_____			State
/1	1/2 kuesejt 2/1	1/2 3/1 jcg	hhagen 01/31/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 02/1/99		

FE Sent For:

Handwritten signatures and dates:
Jb 2/1, Jb/ep
2/1
<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/30/99**

Received By: **kuesejt**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Administration-Budget 60777**

By/Representing: **Caucutt**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **kuesejt**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Elections - campaign finance**

Extra Copies: **RJM - 1**

Topic:

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement; Campaign finance draft legislation

Instructions:

Provide GPR- A appropriation in fiscal year 2000-01 to supplement Wisconsin election campaign fund. Direct governor to submit draft legislation proposing changes in campaign finance law and composition of elections board by April 1, 1999.

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1? / 1	kuesejt 1/31	1/31 jlg	1/31	1/31			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Caucutt, Dan
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 1999 1:38 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: Campaign finance appropriation

Jeff: when you know what (alpha) appropriation you are going to assign could you send me an advance email with the reference and title? It will allow us to proceed getting ready for Chapter 20. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ziegler, Paul
Sent: Saturday, January 30, 1999 12:27 PM
To: Caucutt, Dan
Cc: Uecker, Deborah; Gates-Hendrix, Sherrie
Subject: 855 tie out

Dan -- I've completed my portion of file maintenance for 855 (no further tinkering is needed for operating notes or interest earnings). Consequently, all that needs file maintenance before tie out can proceed is DIN 5900 Campaign Finance Reform. When I did the check for DINs out of balance last night, this was the only one to show up.

Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Caucutt, Dan
Sent: Friday, January 29, 1999 6:14 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Cc: Miller, Steve; Millis, Don
Subject: Campaign Finance Draft

I received your voice mail late this afternoon (as you presently enjoy the dentist). The decision is to appropriate \$750,000 GPR in FY01 in the budget bill. I assume it would be in 20.855 somewhere, though that's just a guess. You indicated you will put this in a new draft number over the weekend or Monday. One other thing that should go into the bill is a deadline or due date for introduction of a campaign finance reform bill. This date really depends on your's and Don's judgement on how much time is needed to complete the crafting. There may be other timing considerations which Don has a feel for. In any event, we need a due date in budget bill directing the Governor to introduce the bill.

On the other matter, I will check on the duplicates 0584 and 1677 regarding which on is gold and advise. I need to talk with Gretchen Fossum to clear this up.

1999

Date (time) needed

DO NOT
SOON

LRB - 2073, 1

DOA BUDGET DRAFT

JTK:jlg:

Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.

>>FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION<<

AN ACT ... [DO NOT generate catalog]; relating to: ^{the budget. supplementation}
of the legislative and special election campaign
account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund
and submittal of proposed legislation concerning campaign
financing and composition of the elections board

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

For the 3 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:

- For the main heading [old =M], execute: create → anal: → title: → head
- For the subheading [old =S], execute: create → anal: → title: → sub
- For the sub-subheading [old =P], execute: create → anal: → title: → sub-sub

attached

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-2073/lins2
JTK.....

STATE GOVERNMENT (CS)
sub → OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the governor to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

(JCF)

1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-2073/1dn
JTK.....

SECTION 1. 20.510 (1) (c)^X of the statutes is created to read:

20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.[✓]

note: bud

Section #. 25.42^X of the statutes is amended to read:

ss. 20.510[✓](1)(c) and

25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund. All moneys appropriated under ~~s. 20.855~~ (4) (b) together with all moneys reverting to the state under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13) constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue to accumulate indefinitely.

~~History: 1977 c. 167; 1977 c. 418 s. 929 (55); 1979 c. 34 s. 2102 (58) (a); 1985 a. 303.~~

SECTION 1. 20.510 (1)(c) of the statutes is created to read:

20.510 (1)(c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

WFO - check components (CS) SECTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; governor. (CS)

(1) CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION.

No later than April 1, 1999, the governor shall submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board.

(End) ✓

dn →

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-2073/1dn

JTK...:....

↑
jtg

Per our conversation of 1/30, your schedule for ^{5.}20.510 (1)(c) should show \$-0- in fiscal year 1999-2000 and \$750,000 in fiscal year 2000-01. ✓

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-2073/1dn
JTK:jlg:hmh

Sunday, January 31, 1999

Per our conversation of 1/30, your schedule for s. 20.510 (1) (c) should show ~~\$-0-~~ in fiscal year 1999-2000 and \$750,000 in fiscal year 2000-01.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/12

JTK:jlg:hmh

WANTED NOW

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do not gen

- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: supplementation of the legislative and special election
- 2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
- 3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
- 4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

Secretary of Administration ✓

The bill also directs the ~~governor~~ to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b) together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9121. Nonstatutory provisions; ~~governor~~.** *administration* (3)

13 (1) CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION. No later than April
14 1, 1999, the ~~governor~~ *Secretary of Administration* ✓ shall submit to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
15 finance proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of
16 the elections board.

17

(END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/23
JTK;jlg:jf

Wanted now

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ...; relating to: ^{Do not gen} supplementation of the legislative and special election
2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the secretary of administration to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1)(c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 ~~s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b)~~ together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9101. Nonstatutory provisions; ^{9158v} ~~administration.~~** (B) other

13 (1) CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION. ~~No later than April~~
14 ~~1, 1999, the secretary of administration shall submit to the cochairpersons of the~~
15 ~~joint committee on finance proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform~~
16 ~~and composition of the elections board.~~ ^{The legislative reference bureau shall prepare}
17 ~~instructions provided by the department of administration. The~~ ^{Proposed} ~~secretary of administration shall submit the proposed legislation~~
~~to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance no~~
~~later than April 1, 1999.~~ ^{SECRET}



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/3 4
JTK:jlg:hmh

Wanted soon

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

- do not gen*
- 1 AN ACT ...; **relating to:** supplementation of the legislative and special election
2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the secretary of administration to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 ~~s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b)~~ together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9158. Nonstatutory provisions; other.**

13 (1) CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION. The legislative
14 reference bureau shall prepare proposed legislation relating to campaign finance

15 reform and composition of the elections boards. The proposed legislation shall be
16 based upon instructions provided by the department of administration. The

The final instructions for this proposed legislation shall be submitted to the legislative reference bureau by the department of administration no later than March 1, 1999

1 secretary of administration shall submit the proposed legislation to the
2 cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance no later than April 1, 1999.

3

(END) ✓



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/A

JTK:jlj:jf

wanted seen

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do not gen

- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: supplementation of the legislative and special election
- 2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
- 3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
- 4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the secretary of administration to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 ~~s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b)~~ together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9158. Nonstatutory provisions; other.**

13 (1) **CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION.** The legislative
14 reference bureau shall prepare proposed legislation relating to campaign finance
15 reform and composition of the elections board based upon instructions provided by
16 the department of administration. The final instructions for this proposed
17 legislation shall be submitted to the legislative reference bureau by the department
18 of administration no later than March 1, 1999. The secretary of administration shall

1 submit the proposed legislation to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
2 finance no later than April 1, 1999.

3

~~(END)~~



1999

Nonstat File Sequence: **FFF**

LRB-2073, 5

JR : : :

EFFECTIVE DATE

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: ... **create** → **action:** → *NS: → **effdate**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdateA**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically if "(#1)", "(#2)", etc., is filled in. Below, fill in "___" or "()" only if a "frozen" number is needed.

SECTION # ___ . Effective date.

(#1) () This act takes effect on

1. In the component bar: For the action phrase, execute: .. **create** → **action:** → *NS: → **effdateE**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically if "(#1)", "(#2)", etc., is filled in. Below, fill in "___" or "()" only if a "frozen" number is needed.

SECTION # ___ . Effective dates;

..... This act takes effect on the day after publication, except as follows:

(#1) () The treatment of sections of the statutes takes effect on

1. In the component bar: For the budget action phrase, execute:.. **create** → **action:** → *NS: → **94XX**
For the text, execute: **create** → **text:** → *NS: → **effdate**
2. Nonstatutory subunits are numbered automatically if "(#1)", "(#2)", etc., is filled in. Below, for the budget, fill in the **9400** department code; and fill in "()" only if a "frozen" number is needed.

SECTION 94 1 4 . Effective dates; elections board .

(#1) CAMPAIGN FINANCE AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION . The treatment of sections SECTION 9158 (1) authors of this act of the statutes takes effect on April 1, 1999 .

(End) ✓



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/6
JTK:jlg:hmh

WANTED SOON

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

do not gen

- 1 AN ACT ...; relating to: supplementation of the legislative and special election
2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the secretary of administration to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

 ****NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 ~~s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b)~~ together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9158. Nonstatutory provisions; other.**

13 (1) **CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION.** The legislative
14 reference bureau shall prepare proposed legislation relating to campaign finance
15 reform and composition of the elections board based upon instructions provided by
16 the department of administration. The final instructions for this proposed
17 legislation shall be submitted to the legislative reference bureau by the department
18 of administration no later than March 1, 1999. The secretary of administration shall

1 submit the proposed legislation to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
2 finance no later than April 1, 1999. ✓

3 **SECTION 9414. Effective dates; elections board.**

4 (1) CAMPAIGN FINANCE AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION. SECTION 9158 (1) of
5 this act takes effect on ~~April 1~~, 1999. February 28

6

(END)



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-2073/6

JTK:jlg:lp

DOA:.....Caucutt - Wisconsin Election Campaign Fund supplement;
Campaign finance draft legislation

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 **AN ACT ...; relating to:** supplementation of the legislative and special election
2 campaign account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund and submittal of
3 proposed legislation concerning campaign financing and composition of the
4 elections board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

Currently, a candidate for legislative office at the general election or a special election may qualify to receive a grant from the Wisconsin election campaign fund to finance certain campaign expenses. The maximum amount of the grant that is available to such a candidate may be reduced if the balance in the legislative and special election campaign account does not contain sufficient money to provide all eligible candidates who apply and qualify for grants with the maximum grants to which the candidates are entitled. The amount of money in the legislative and special election campaign account and the other accounts of the Wisconsin election campaign fund depends in part upon the number of designations made to the fund by individuals filing income tax returns.

This bill creates an appropriation to transfer general purpose revenue into the legislative and special election campaign account.

The bill also directs the secretary of administration to submit proposed legislation relating to campaign finance reform and composition of the elections board to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on finance (JCF) no later than April 1, 1999.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1 **SECTION 1.** 20.510 (1) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.510 (1) (c) *Legislative and special election account supplement.* The amounts
3 in the schedule to be transferred to the legislative and special election campaign
4 account of the Wisconsin election campaign fund annually on September 1.

 ***NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

5 **SECTION 2.** 25.42 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **25.42 Wisconsin election campaign fund.** All moneys appropriated under
7 ~~s. ss. 20.510 (1) (c) and 20.855 (4) (b)~~ together with all moneys reverting to the state
8 under s. 11.50 (8) and all gifts, bequests and devises received under s. 11.50 (13)
9 constitute the Wisconsin election campaign fund, to be expended for the purposes of
10 s. 11.50. All moneys in the fund not disbursed by the state treasurer shall continue
11 to accumulate indefinitely.

12 **SECTION 9158. Nonstatutory provisions; other.**

13 (1) **CAMPAIGN FINANCING AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION.** The legislative
14 reference bureau shall prepare proposed legislation relating to campaign finance
15 reform and composition of the elections board based upon instructions provided by
16 the department of administration. The final instructions for this proposed
17 legislation shall be submitted to the legislative reference bureau by the department
18 of administration no later than March 1, 1999. The secretary of administration shall

1 submit the proposed legislation to the cochairpersons of the joint committee on
2 finance no later than April 1, 1999.

3 **SECTION 9414. Effective dates; elections board.**

4 (1) CAMPAIGN FINANCE AND ELECTIONS BOARD COMPOSITION. SECTION 9158 (1) of
5 this act takes effect on February 28, 1999.

6 (END)